

#### **ABOUT ME**

My Capability and ability of the work have sophisticated since I start co-op training moved up to the site engineer then travel to INDIA to get more knowledge on the work. Therefore, I seek a challenge a fulfilling position in an organization that offers diverse job responsibilities to improve my engineering skills and experience

#### **SKILLS**

PROBLEM SOLVING

TIME MANAGMENT

CRITICAL THINKING

MICROSOFT OFFICE

PERCEIVED STRENGTH

**TEAM WORK** 

FILE/RECORDS MAINTENANCE

REPORT WRITING

PROCESS IMPROVEMENT

## **LANGUAGES**

ARABIC

ENGLISH

## **EDUCATION**

# BACHELOR IN MECHANICAL ENGINEER

Jubail university college / Jubail -Saudi Arabia / 2019

Design an Axial Fan to Achieve 3m^3/s for Wind Tunnel Application

# BASIL AL-MARHOON

MECHANICAL ENGINEER



Basilk199@gmail.com

#### **WORK EXPERIENCE**

#### LARSEN & TOUBRO HYDROCARBON ENGINEER

Different Location Oct 2019 - Present

#### PMT-Static Equipment

- · Having trained for two months in INDIA
- Joint as one of PMT Static equipment in MARJAN INCREMENT PROGRAM PKG #2
- starting with MR for Slops Tank and communicate with the engineer
- Go through 32-SAMSS-30 & UL-142 for Tanks
- Reviewing GAD and P&ID of Slops Tank
- Receiving offers from bidders and start preparing TQ with Engineering & Quality Teams
- Communicate with SCM regarding any delay in response
- Taking more responsibility on other Packages Bridge Crane & Safety Equipment
- Start the post-order activity for Slops Tanks (NMR 601, NMR 602, NMR 603)
- Being familiar with SAES and SAMSS and API
- · Doing Daily meeting & activities for our target

#### FORTUNE ENGINEERING & ENERGY SERVICES

Ras Tanura-Saudi Arabia Jul 2019 - Sep 2019

#### Piping Engineer

- · Working in Ras Tanura Refinery Clean Fuel Project
- · Making an inspection for the pipeline
- Adding comments on isometric drawing and discuss it with my colleagues
- · cleaning the pipeline by different types of test
- Ability to works with teams, self-checking & incorporate comments

#### **INTERNSHIP**

#### MINISTRY OF ENVIRONMENT WATER & AGRICULTURE

Jubail - Saudi Arabia Sep 2018 - Dec 2018

#### Intern Engineer

- Having knowledge of sewage pumping station
- maintenance & operation for pipes and tubes
- · types of pipes used in sewer lines

### **COURSES**

# SAUDI COUNCIL OF ENGINEER

Jan 2021

# LARSEN & TOUBRO INNOVATION

Dec 2019

#### LARSEN & TOUBRO OF PROJECT MANAGMENT

Nov 2019

### INTERNSHIP

Dec 2019

#### Saudi Council of engineer

Basic industrial safety training

principle of project management

Ministry of environmental water & agriculture